

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 11:27 AM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint Water Assessment Conference Call Report

Below are preliminary findings from TYJ&T.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*
Thank you

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 9:49 AM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (TREASURY)
Subject: Flint Water Assessment Conference Call Report

Ed/Randy,

I just completed a phone conference with Dave Guastella regarding the status of the Flint Water Assessment. Here is a brief summary.

- TYJT is analyzing cost and inflation factors for the **DWSD** and **KWA** options.
- **DWSD** has an option of using their Model Contract option, which would lower Flint's rates.
- **DWSD** also has the Blended Water option. This could also lower Flint's rates, but would require the City to make some investment upgrades in their Water Plant.
- Another option would be to move the water supply point further east to the Imlay City area. This would lower rates but **DWSD** would also be interested in selling the 72" water main to Flint.
- TYJT is evaluating the cost model created by **KWA**, but there are some unknowns that make precise projections difficult.
- TYJT believes that **KWA** needs to increase the percentage of their Engineering Contingency to account for some of these unknowns.
- A Bonding Reserve of around 10% is apparently lacking.
- There appears to be insufficient capitalization of the principal and interest over the first 3-years of construction.

- **TYJT** is also evaluating projected Operation & Maintenance costs and projected escalation costs for each proposal.
- **TYJT** is also evaluating projected O&M costs for the Flint Water Plant as it would go into full-time operation.

These are preliminary findings and are still be evaluated. We will also be organizing the December 21st preliminary report presentation over the next week.

If you have any questions on this, please let me know.

Eric Cline | Unit Operations Specialist - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 335-2078 | cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.